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ZOAR: Earliest deed August 10, 1871; Book 24, Page 88; Methodist
Icopal, South.

. Unnamed Church Property

Methodist Episcopal, South: January 10, 1906; Book 46, Page 7.
Methodist Episcopal, South: February 27, 1885; Book 58, Page 357
Methodist Protestant: April 27, 1901; Book 40, Page 457.
Methodist Protestant: September 15, 1893; Book 69, Page 367.
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BASCOMS CHAPEL: On County Road 1275 five and a half miles west
of Robbins; Founded before 1858 according to "‘Montgomery Herald™,
September 3, 1970; Earliest deed March 24, 1858, Book 12, Page
554; Membership 50.

CAMERON: On State Road 27 in Cameron; Founded in 1886 according to
Tocal church information; Earliest deed November 1, 1887
recorded after the courthouse fire in Book 18, Page 490; rerecorded
in Book 402, Page 589-592 on January 2, 1976; Membership 92.

CARTHAGE: On EIm Street in Carthage; Founded as Burkhead Meet-
ing House one mile west of Carthage in 1820 according to local
church information; Earliest deed January 1, 1852, Book 16,
Page 587 recorded November 26, 1898; Membership 305.

COOL SPRING: On County Road 1628 two miles southwest of Glendon;
Founded by 1860 according to a church deed; Earliest deed February
%gé 1860, Book 24, Page 679 recorded July 24, 1902; Membership

DOUBS CHAPEL: On County Road 1229 five miles southwest of Carthage;
Founded in October, 1900 according to local church information;
Earliest deed February 1, 1900, Book 22, Page 306; Membership 147.

EAGLE SPRINGS: On County Road 1140 one and a half miles south
of the community of Eagle Springs; Founded in 1874 according to a
stone monument; Ealriest deed March --, 1890; Book 2, Page 271 for
land on which the church was situated; Membership 66.
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FAIR PROMISE: On County Road 1106 one and a half miles north of
Glendon; Founded in 1814 according to a county history; Ear-
liest deed May 3, 1890, Book 3, Page 33; Membership 115.

HIGH FALLS: On County Road 1606 just off State Road 22 in the
Community of High Falls; Founded about 1890 according to a
personal recollection; Earliest deed December 12, 1891, Book 6,
Page 570; Membership 150.

MOUNT CARMEL: Intersection of County Roads 1261 and 1264 seven
miles west of _Carthage; Founded in 1883 according to local _church
information; Preaching appointment on the Deep River Circult in
1859; Earliest deed October 19, 1874, Book 52, Page 162
recorded in 1912; Membership 67.

PAGE MEMORIAL:_  Corner of Main Street and Poplar Street in Aber-
deerr; Founded In 9 according to a printed hlstorM; Earliest
deeds February 10, 1891, Book 9, Page 423 and 425; Membership 557.

PINEBLUFF: Community of Pinebluff; Founded January 14, 1906
according to local church information; Earliest deed April 10,
1906, Book 37, Page 225; Membership 233.

PLEASANT HILL: On County Road 1484 three miles southwest of
High Falls; Founded in 1860 according to local church infor-
mation; Earliest recorded deed Book 131, Page 38 registered July
25, 1939; Earliest church deed August 11, 1942, Book 139, Page
496 and August 13, 1942, Book 139, Page 495 for land originally
given in 1861; Membership 326.

ROBBINS, TABERNACLE: Corner of Church Street and Carthage Road
TN _Robbins; Founded 1n 1834 accord q? to local church infor-
mation; Earliest deed August 16, 1905, Book 33, Page 286 for
land whereon Tabernacle Church at_Elise then stood gTown o)
Elise became Hemp and then Robbins); Membership 575.

ROSELAND: On County Road 1112 in the Community of Roseland;
Founded September 24, 1939 according to the Page Memorial Church
records; Earliest deed November 27, 1899, Book 20, Page 498; Named
First Methodist Church in Roseland in 1912, Book 52, Page 208;
Membership 67.

SMYRNA: Intersection of County Roads 1419 and 1457 two miles
south of the Randolph County line; Founded in 1834 according to
local church information; Earliest deed April 23, 1904, Book
111, Page 520 (This deed covers an old deed plus one and a half
acres known as Smyrna Church lot) recorded October 20, 1932;
Membership 454.

SOUTHERN PINES: 175 Midland Road in Southern Pines; Founded

June 7ji 1954 and organized September 12, 1954 according to a

church historx; Earliest deed March 29, 1955, Book 187, Page
529; Membership 541.
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* VASS: On Alma Street iIn Vass; Founded by 1884 according to a
church deed; Earliest deed November 15, 1884 (This deed was
destroyed by fire in 1889); Deed for another parcel of land was
given December 12, 1902, Book 29, Page 111; A quit-claim deed
was given for both tracts on February 1, 1933, Book 115, Page
422; Formerly Johnson Grove Church; Became Vass about 1918;
Membership 210.

* WEST END: On State Road 73 in the Community of West End;
Founded during the summer of 1914 according to local church
information; Earliest deed December 2, 1916, Book 64, Page
290; Membership 199.

. Former Churches

ALLRED CHAPPLE: Earliest deed September 14, 1894; Book 12,
Page 57; Methodist Episcopal.

BELLEVIEW: Earliest deed July 11, 1951; Book 174, Page 353;
Methodist.

MANLY: Earliest deed March 27, 1884; Book 25, Page 535;
Methodist Episcopal, South.

MCNEILLS CHAPEL: Earliest deed May 8, 1920; Book 82, Page 380;
Methodist Episcopal.

MOUNT OLIVE: Earliest deed September 25, 1943; Book 138, Page
517; Methodist Episcopal.

ROBBINS: Earliest deed February 24, 1904; Book 29, Page 163;
Methodist Protestant.

ROSELAND: Earliest deed November 27, 1889; Book 20, Page 498;
Methodist Episcopal.

TYRE: Earliest deed June 21, 1898; Book 19, Page 560; Methodist
Episcopal, South.

ZIONS GROVE: Earliest deed September 6, 1907; Book 40, Page 141;
Methodist Episcopal.




